
IN AND BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ex rel, 
STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL 
EXAMINERS, RECEn,r.o 

~ .• ;1;_!'9 . 

Plaintiff, 

v. 0£C 18 1985 

ROGER L. KINNEY, M.D., 
Medical License No. 8626, 

STATE BOARD 
MEDICAL EXAMINERS 

Defendant. 

COMPLAINT 

COMES NOW D. c. Mosshart, Inspector for the Oklahoma Board 

of Medical Examiners, being first duly sworn upon oath and 

states: 

1. That Roger L. Kinney, M.D., holding Oklahoma Medical 

License No. 8626, is in violation of the Oklahoma Medica l 

Practice Act, 59 o.s. 1981, §509, Paragraph 8, to-wit: 

"8. Conviction or confession of a crime involving 
a violation of the antinarcotic or 
prohibition laws and regulations of the 
federal government or the Board of Health 
laws and regulations of the State of 
Oklahoma." 

That on or around November 1, 1985, the Defendant in 

Case No. 85-CR-106-01-BT in the United States District Court for 

the Northern District of Oklahoma did plead guilty to violation 

of Title 21 u.s.c., §846 and §84l<al<ll, Title 18 u.s.c., §2(b), 

and Title 26 u.s.c., §7201, and was sentenced to 13 four year 

sentences to run concurrently and 13 special parole terms of four 

years to run concurrently and the Court further ordered that the 

Defendant be placed in an institution that has a drug treatment 

and supervision program and that the Defendant take part in same 

and that said conviction involved the violation of antinarcotic 

laws of the federal government of the United States of America. 



WHEREFORE, Complainant prays this Board to conduct a hearing 

and upon proof of the allegations contained herein that such 

disciplinary action be taken by the Board as is authorized by 

law. D. tt.:il4 
1985. 

State Board of Medical Examiners 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this L&t.b day of December, 

M~rnrnission expires: 
, .,Jo, t9~ 


